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From: Davies, Mark <Mark.t.davies@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 December 2020 18:23
To: Development Control team; Aldridge, Steven
Subject: RE: Further Information (Regulation 25) - Land at Lea Castle Farm, Kidderminster, Worcestershire - 

Ref: 19/000053/CM
Attachments: dps1.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Steve, 
 
Hope you are keeping well. Please see attached response to the above consultation at Lea Castle Farm for your 
consideration. 
 
Other matters:  
I have got quite a few ongoing complex quarry consultations to look through within Shropshire and Worcestershire at the 
moment. With other work commitments and upcoming leave etc, I am going to have to respond to these towards the end 
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To: WestMidsPlanning
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I would be grateful to receive any comments that you may wish to make on the further information /
application by 4 January 2021 by email or by post to the address below.  If this is not possible then please
let me know.  

Due to the coronavirus (COVID-1 9) pandemic the majority of C ouncil staff are working remotely. 
We have made arrangements for letters sent via the postal service to be distributed to the 
appropriate officer. Where possible, we en courage all comments / correspondence to be 
submitted by email or online using the above link. 
 
Please note that all correspondence regarding any planning application will be available for inspection by
the applicant and any interested third parties. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries. 

Kind regards 

Steve  

Steven Aldridge  
Team Manager – Development Management  
Worcestershire County Council  
County
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This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. 
If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it  to 
anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment 
before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of 
Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment 
Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.  



http://www.gov.uk/environment-agency


  

End 
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two monitoring networks to be combined, as part of the two regulatory regimes, if the 
monitoring locations are in the right place, to ensure efficiencies. 

 
The applicant should be getting baseline data as part of the Environmental Permit 
application on quality, levels, gradient etc.  An inert site needs at least a year of data to 
form a representative baseline of the site setting.  It is recommended that the applicant 

considers the following advice, for information relating to inert landfill permit monitoring 
requirements: 
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/landfill-operators-environmental-permits/landfills-for-inert-
waste 

 
We note the suggestion to change the ‘monitoring scheme’ condition from ‘No 
development shall take place until.....’ to ‘prior to the placement of any infill material at 
the site...’   

 
Maybe it could say prior to any extraction, so a ‘scheme’ is developed to cover the 
monitoring for the extraction and before any placement of infill material. This is in 
consideration of the potential impacts previously discussed, including protection of 

the surface water ponds.   
 
I trust that the above is of assistance.  
 

Yours faithfully 
 
 
Mark Davies 

Planning Specialist 

 
Direct dial 02030 251661 
 

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/landfill-operators-environmental-permits/landfills-for-inert-waste
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/landfill-operators-environmental-permits/landfills-for-inert-waste



